

## **Board Meeting 11-4**

Mark, Bruce, Jeff, Sasha, Denis, Kevin, Steve M., Bill, Keaton, Dave, Shawn, Austin

### **Fundraisers**

- Embrace-a-Stream
  - \$0.50 match from Orvis
- Fun run - success!
  - Made \$1100
- ~\$1200 from Issaquah golf tournament

### **New logo done!**

- Need new hats, shirts

### **Might have opportunity to get \$ from District 6 councilmember**

- Looking for non-profit doing projects to benefit jokes- us
- Pitched pilot study on milfoil removal, non-native species
  - Lake full of non-native predators, >50% of biomass
  - Milfoil provides good cover, ambush habitat
  - Two test sites of milfoil removal, study how fish assemblage changes

### **Culvert removal**

- Should have 19-20 ppl trained in culvert removal by Thanksgiving

### **Advocacy**

- Suction dredge mining
- Columbia R. gillnetting
- Hatchery reform group (new issue)
  - Testify that state's hatchery approach is backwards
- Look into mining (new issue)

### **Membership changes**

- 50 new members, one woman
  - Got email addresses for all, makes communicating easier
- Soon to expire area- 20 members will expire in Nov
  - Reach out? Hard to put a positive spin on things
  - Remind them to renew - a lot of ppl just forget
  - Remind them of conservation work: Cedar R, Kokes, fry trapping, etc.
  - Zoom meetings
- Recruited - 7
  - Recruited vs. joined: if they signed up with our phone #
- Lapse dues - 368

### **Cedar R**

- Signage still waiting
- Sockeye struggling
  - Pollution causing problems
  - Bad year